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STATE OF

COLORADO Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

C1980007, West Elk Mine, SL-13, Second Adequacy Review
Poulos, Nicki <npoulos@archrsc.com> Thu, Sep 9, 2021 at 8:08 AM

To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Cc: "Welt, Kathy" <KWelt@archrsc.com>, "Wilczek, Jessica" <jwilczek@archrsc.com>

Hi Leigh,

Here is the updated Tables to address the Adequacy Letters for SL-13 and SL-14.

Please let me know if there are any more changes needed.

Thank you,

Nicki Poulos

Environmental Engineer
Mountain Coal Co. LLC
West Elk Mine

5174 HWY 133
Somerset, CO 81434
(Work) 970-929-2219
(Cell) 970-250-3796

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 4:39 PM

To: Poulos, Nicki <npoulos@archrsc.com>

Cc: Welt, Kathy <KWelt@archrsc.com>; Wilczek, Jessica <jwilczek@archrsc.com>
Subject: C1980007, West Elk Mine, SL-13, Second Adequacy Review
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Nicki,

My review of your response to the initial adequacy review is attached. There are a few small items still to be addressed,
but we're getting closer!

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Leigh Simmons

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x 8121 | C 720.220.1180 | F 303.832.8106

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

leigh.simmons@state.co.us | https://drms.colorado.gov

***Email Disclaimer: The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute
confidential and/or legally privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete the message from your system.
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TABLE | - BONDING

RN-7 Bond Release
Total Number of RN-7 P&A Regrading RN-7 Topsoil RN-7 Seed  Total/ Hole Requested
MCC Site Name / MVB Number Acres Reclaimed Cost* Cost* Cost* Cost* RCE 60%
E6-13 & Road 0.81 $ 3,487.00| $ 2,461.00 | $ 820.00 | $ 679.00 | $ 744700 $  4,468.20
E7-1 & Road 0.69 $ 3,487.00| $ 3,453.00|$ 1,151.00( $ 953.00 | $ 9,044.00 | $ 5,426.40
E7-2 & Road 0.40 $ 3,487.00| $ 3,453.00|$ 1,151.00( $ 953.00 [ $ 9,044.00 | $ 5,426.40
E7-3 & Road 0.71 $ 3,487.00| $ 3,453.00|$ 1,151.00( $ 953.00 | $ 9,044.00 | $ 5,426.40
E7-4 & Road 2.25 $ 3,487.00| $ 3,453.00|$ 1,151.00( $ 953.00 | $ 9,044.00 | $ 5,426.40
E7-5 & Road 1.09 $ 3,487.00| $ 3,453.00|$ 1,151.00( $ 953.00 | $ 9,044.00 | $ 5,426.40
E7-7 & Road 0.74 $ 3,487.00| $ 3,453.00|$ 1,151.00( $ 953.00 | $ 9,044.00 | $ 5,426.40
E7-10 0.61 $ 3,487.00| $ 3,453.00|$ 1,151.00( $ 953.00 | $ 9,044.00 | $ 5,426.40
E7-11 0.50 $ 3,487.00| $ 3,453.00|$ 1,151.00| $ 953.00 | $ 9,044.00 | $ 5,426.40
E8-1 & Road 0.71 $ 3,486.00| $ 4,507.00|$ 1,502.00($ 1,245.00| $ 10,740.00 | $ 6,444.00
E8-2 & Road 0.47 $ 3,486.00| $ 4,507.00|$ 1,502.00($ 1,245.00| $ 10,740.00 | $ 6,444.00
E8-3 & Road 0.75 $ 3,486.00| $ 4507.00|$ 150200 $ 1,245.00| $ 10,740.00 | $ 6,444.00
E8-4 0.54 $ 3,486.00| $ 4507.00|$ 150200 $ 1,245.00| $ 10,740.00 | $ 6,444.00
E8-5 & Road 0.76 $ 3,486.00| $ 4,507.00|$ 150200 $ 1,245.00| $ 10,740.00 | $ 6,444.00
E8-7 & Road 1.02 $ 3,486.00| $ 4,507.00|$ 1,502.00( $ 1,245.00| $ 10,740.00 | $ 6,444.00
RPEE | 12-04 Indinometer, need for bond
release?
RPEE | 12-05 Indinometer, need for bond
release?

Well 96-2-2 0.60 $ 3,487.00| $ 3,453.00|$ 1,151.00( $ 953.00 | $ 9,044.00 | $ 5,426.40
Well SOM- 3B 0.46 $ 3,487.00| $ 3,453.00|$ 1,151.00( $ 953.00 | $ 9,044.00 | $ 5,426.40

Well SOM- 3E 0.48

10LCO1 0**

10LC02 0**
TOTALS $ 59,273.00 | $ 64,033.00 [ $ 21,342.00 | $ 17,679.00 | $162,327.00 | $ 97,396.20

** These holes were drilled on the existing road so there was no additional disturbance for a pad (reference MR-406).

West Elk Mine Phase Il Eligibile Areas: 2019 Miscellaneous

Site Name/ Number Year Reclaimed

RPEE | 12-04 Indinometer, need for bond releas 2012
RPEE | 12-05 Indinometer, need for bond releas 2014
Well 96-2-2 2014
Well SOM- 3B 2013

Well SOM- 3E 2013
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